BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL

Joe A. Hairston, Superintendent Towson, Maryland 21204-3711

BOARD EXHIBIT

August 14, 2001

TO: Dr. Joe A. Hairston
FROM: Department of Physical Facilities
RE: Award of Contract - Networking/Electrical Upgrade

Stemmers Run Middle School

On July 24, 2001, three (3) bids were received to provide Networking/Electrical
Upgrade at Stemmers Run Middle School - Bid # 5-506-02. This project consists of providing all
labor, equipment, materials, and services to install new power, structured data cabling, video
distribution, and voice telecommunications wiring systems. A summary of the bids received is
attached. Based on the bids received, the Department of Physical Facilities recommends an award
of contract to Casper G. Sippel, Inc., the lowest responsive bidder, in the amount of $478,900.00.

At this time, we also request approval of a 10% Change Order Allocation in amount
of 47,890.00 to cover any unforeseen conditions and minor changes to the contract, to be authorized
and approved by the Building Committee in accordance with Board Policy.

Funding for these projects is available in Capital Budget Project # 665 — Major
Maintenance.
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Baltimore County Public Schools

Networking/Electrical Upgrade — Stemmers Run Middle School
Bid Number: 5-506-02

July 24, 2001

Bidder's Name

Casper G. Sippel, Inc. Urban Francis, LLC Fitzgerald Electric, Inc.

Base Bid Price: $478,900.00 $495,000.00 $505,000.00






